
Rt. 12, Frederick, md. 21701 
4.12.77 

Mr. Robert Goff FOIL Officer 
U.S.Secret Service 
1800 G. St., NW 
Wash. D.C. 20823 

near Mr. ''off, 

You will recall, I am sure, a meeting between Secret Service officials, including 
you, and me in relations to my FOIL interests in the JFK assassination. 

Then and on other occasions, in person and in writing, I vas assured that all 
Secret Service records on this subject had been turned over to the ,4ational Archives 
and would be provided to me by it. 

If your own recollection is not clear on this and if your files are not ; I 
suggest you cheek the files of Assistant Director Tom Kelley. 

In having accepted the Secret ervice word I appear to have been deceived. As 
a result records I would have had have not been provided to Me and have boon made 
available to others. 

Under the provisiuns of FOIL I am me44eg the welquest I was deceived into not 
mee4eg of the Secret Service when I was assured it had no relevant records it had not 
made available to me through the National Archives. 

It is for any and all records, regardless of form, origin to or date, on or in any 
relating to the assassination of president Kennedy. 

I expect that in this you will provide equality of access to me and that you will 
provide me immediately with any such records already provided to others. With regard to 
any such records there of course is no need for a search, hat having been performed. 

I deeply and sincerely regret the accumulation of reasons to believe the Secret 
Service, whose obligation vas to prevent harm to him, Das been neither honest nor 
forthright with regard to records relating to the assassination of president Kennedy 
and to those who have espoused a view other than the Secret Service's on that crime. 

Sincerely 

Herold Weisberg 


